
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 3:12 PM
To: assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: Survey Report of Vehicle SG 5062B Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026121
Attachments: LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection6.pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; cont 

inv-$950.pdf; CBR.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref        : 22/22/22/VP05/026121 
 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
We attached the claim documents from SBS Transit Ltd for your attention. 
 
Please arrange for the surveyor to study the documents and let us have your opinion on the 
adjusted repair costs within the next  
14 days. 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 5:31 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle SG 5062B Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026121 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
  
Enclose Survey Report  of SG 5062B. 
 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
ELAINE | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 


